Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea

1973-1982
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982

Document:-
A/CONF.62/SR.129

129" Plenary meeting
Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of

the Sea, Volume XI1I (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First and Third
Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Ninth Session)

Copyright © United Nations
2009



List of Documents

2 Ninth Session—Plenary Meetings

129th meeting
Friday, 4 April 1980, at 11:25 a.m.

President: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE

The seat of the International Sea-bed Authority

1. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the draft decision
contained in document A/CONF.62/L.48/Rev.] and said that,
following consultations with the various groups, it had been
decided that the foot-note to article 156 of the revised informal
composite negotiating text (A/CONF.62/WP.10/Rev.1)
should be expanded to include the following sentence: “The
Conference decided that at an appropriate time the Conference
should be given an opportunity to express its preference among
the candidatures of Jamaica, Malta and Fiji by means of a vote,
unless the Conference decided otherwise.”

2. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the Confer-
ence agreed to the addition of that sentence.

It was so decided.

Organization of future work of the Conference .

3. The PRESIDENT said that following consultations with a
cross-section of delegations and bearing in mind the decision
which the Conference had taken to the effect that it must
complete its work by the end of its ninth session he was
proposing the following time-table for consideration by the
Conference. First. the Drafting Committee should meet before
the Conference resumed its session, possibly from 9 to 27 June
1980 in New York, to enable that Committee to complete the
harmonization of the various language texts and to start the
revision of the text itself. Secondly. the first two weeks of the
resumed session should be devoted to the continuation of
negotiations on all outstanding issues. Discussions would con-
tinue concurrently in informal meetings of the plenary Confer-
ence regarding the final and general clauses and the prepara-



List of Documents

128th meeting—4 April 1980 51

tory commission. The existing negotiating groups would be
discontinued and would be replaced by a more suitable nego-
tiating structure which might take the form of a negotiating
forum large enough to allow all relevant interests to be repre-
sented yet compact enough to allow for a workman-like ap-
proach to the task at hand. The third week should be devoted to
a general debate dealing with the consideration of all out-
standing issues covered by the Convention and the special
revisions made. Statements should be limited to 10 minutes. as
has been the case at the current session. and delegations should
have the opportunity to supplement their oral remarks with
written statements which would be part of the official records.
During the fourth week the collegium should undertake the
third revision of the negotiating text and at the end of that week
the Conference should decide on the status to be accorded to
the revised text. He suggested that the third revision of the text
should be given the status of a basic proposal. which was the
term that had been used in the rules of procedure of the United
‘Nations Conference on the Law of Treaties. At that point,
delegations might submit formal amendments to the text. All
amendments should be submitted by the end of the second day
of the fifth week. Finally, as the Conference could not be
certain of completing its work in the allotted time. provision
should be made for a one-week extension of the Conference,
either at the start or at the end of that session. If the Conference
agreed. a request would be submitted to the Committee on
Conferences and arrangements would be made in consultation
with the Secretary-General.

4. Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (Brazil) said that it had been
his understanding that the time-limit on statements in the
general debate would be 15 minutes, so that delegations could
state their views both on the amendments to the text and on the
text as a whole. As to the question of an extension, in his view
no decision could be taken until the end of the next session,
~when it could be seen whether such an extension was, in fact,
necessary.

5. The PRESIDENT said that. if he heard no objection, he
would take it that the Conference wished the time-limit on
statements on the general debate at the next resumed session to
be 15 minutes.

It was so decided.

6. Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) said he agreed-with the time-table
which had been outlined. It was his understanding that existing
negotiating structures would remain until the Conference
moved on to the next stage. [t could not move to the next stage
unless the collegium revised the critical outstanding issues.

7. The PRESIDENT pointed out that prolonging the existing
negotiating structure might simply prolong negotiations and it
was essential that the Conference should waste no time at the
resumed session discussing its negotiating structure. However,
no decision on the matter would be taken until the session
resumed at Geneva.

8. Replying to a question from Mr. IMAM (Kuwait), the
PRESIDENT said that two days should be ample for presen-
tation of formal amendments since delegations would have an
idea during the general debate of the kind of amendments they
might wish to make and could take steps to consult their
Governments before the third revision was presented to the
Conference.

- 9. Mr. MI-ENDAMNE (Gabon) repeated a request that he
had made the previous ‘year, asking the President to invite
representatives of the World Intellectual Property Organiza-
tion, the United Nations Industrial Development Organization

and the United Nations Conference on Trade and Develop-
ment to report to the Conference on the situation with regard to
the transfer of technology and to invite representatives of the
General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade and the United Na-
tions Conference on Trade and Development to report to the
Conference on the progress of negotiations regarding raw
materials.
10. Mr. ZULETA (Special Representative of the Secretary-
General) observed that the specialized agencies were invited to
send representatives to all sessions of the Conference and that
several of them had already made important contributions to
the work of the First Committee. He would, however. remind
the organizations that delegations wished them to continue
providing their valuable advice.
1. After a procedural discussion concerning the possible ex-
tension of the resumed session by one week. the PRESIDENT
announced that the Group of 77 had requested a suspension of
the meeting in order that it might arrive at an agreed position
on the matter.

The meeting was suspended at 12.15 p.m. and resumed at 12.50
p.m.
12.  Mr. WAPENYI (Uganda). speaking as the Chairman of -
the Group of 77, said that the Group favoured a five-week
resumed session of the Conference with no extension.

13. The PRESIDENT said that, if he heard no objection. he
would take it that the Conference agreed to the programme of
work he had suggested, as amended by the representative of
Brazil.

_ It was so decided.

Manpower requirements of the Authority
and related training needs

14. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), speaking as
the-Chairman of the First Committee, pointed out that the
Secretary-General had been asked to report on the progress
made regarding the programme to train staff from developing
countries for service in the sea-bed Authority; that report
should be issued as soon as possible.

15. Mr. ZULETA (Special Representative of the Secretary-
General) said that some progress had been made in the pro-
gramme referred to; the secretariat, feeling that it must have
guidance from Governments in so important a task, had sent
notes verbales asking for comments from the States represent-
ed in the Conference. but not all Governments had yet replied.
A preliminary report would be issued when all replies had been
received.

16. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon) suggested
that it might be useful to set a deadline for the submission of
comments by Governments, with a view to producing a
definitive report by the time the session was resumed at
Geneva.

Report of the Credentials Committee

17. The PRESIDENT said he took it that the Conference
agreed to adopt the report of the Credentials Committee con-
tained in document A/CONF.62/97 and Corr.1.

It was so decided.

Closure of the first part of the session _
18. The PRESIDENT announced that the Conference had
concluded its work for the first part of the ninth session.
The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m.



	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


